

FW: DM Doc Briefing Deck

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Apr 2017 19:21:55 -0400
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf (1.8 MB)

FYI

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: April-25-17 7:12 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FW: DM Doc Briefing Deck

FYI

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: April 25, 2017 7:12 PM
To: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Cc: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Subject: DM Doc Briefing Deck

Hi Tim,

I've attached a scanned version of the DMs briefing deck for Thursday. The Deputy reshuffled the slides to improve the flow and has added names to the top of each slide based on who he thinks should speak (H/K = Helen or Karen).

Some other notes (page numbers refer to what's on the page, not their new location):

- He removed slides 16, 20 and 22
- On slide 15, remove the Underground Economy section and move it to slide 33
- Split slide 33 into 2 pages: revenue and expense.
- On slide 34, highlight or shade the cells that are public in the doc
- Move the boxes from slide 36 to slide 33

Thanks,
Dave

David McLean
Executive Assistant and Special Policy Advisor
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Finance
416-327-0192
david.mclean@ontario.ca